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STAFF MEMO 
 
Date:  August 23, 2018 

To:   Town of Milford Planning Board 

From: Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Salt Creek Properties, 0 Ponemah Hill Road, Map 43, Lot 69.  Major Subdivision Application to 
subdivide Map 43, Lot 69 into two total lots and construction of a roadway within the Commercial and 
Limited Commercial Zoning Districts. (New application) 

 
BACKGROUND: 

The applicant is presenting the formal application to subdivide Map 43 Lot 69 into two total lots (Map 43, Lots 69 and 
69-1) and the construction of the new road providing access and frontage to the proposed new lot.  

ADDRESS: 

Map 43, Lot 69 – 0 Ponemah Hill Road 
 
EXISTING USE: 

Map 43, Lot 69 is an existing wooded lot owned by the applicant.  The site was the location of a granite removal and 
processing operation.   

PROPOSAL: 

The intent of the proposal is to subdivide Tax Map 43 Lot 69 totaling 70.294 acres into two lots.  The newly created lot, 
Map 43, Lot 69-1 would consist of 5.026 acres.  The revised acreage for Map 43, Lot 69 would be 65.268 acres.  
Although Lot 69-1 contains 354 linear feet of frontage on Route 101, the frontage all falls within a restricted access 
zone.  As such, 150 linear feet of required frontage for the proposed lot will be provided by the future road designed for 
the Contemporary Auto property. The site will be serviced by municipal water and sewer.   

APPLICATION STATUS:  

The application is complete and ready to be accepted.  The Board will need to make a determination of regional impact.   

NOTICES: 

Notices were sent to all property abutters on August 17, 2018. 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVIEWS: 

Assessing: Minor corrections to the labeling of lots.  

Zoning Administrator: No comments submitted. 

Police Department: No comments submitted. 

Fire Department: No comments submitted. 

Public Works: No comments submitted. 

Building: No concerns with the proposed subdivision. 

Environmental Programs/Stormwater: (Applicant responses in RED) 

1. How will the drainage from the proposed use be handled?   Grades seem to preclude the use of the 
adjacent drainage facilities. [This will be addressed at the Site Plan level that is to follow at a later date.] 
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2. What are the intents of the two easements (E1 and E2)?  The drainage system in the location of the 
easements appears to be a singular system. [They are existing cross easements between Contemporary, 
Salt Creek, and eventually the Town of Milford for the existing drainage basin and treatment swale.  The 
intent is to maintain them as constructed and delineated.  The burden of the existing E2 easement will 
pass from Salt Creek to Adam V. when the parcel is transferred] 

3. Site grading must take into account the existing wetlands and buffers.  The wetlands should not be drained 
nor otherwise altered by changes in the drainage regime. [Understood.  There is ample upland to support 
development on the lot, and the development is anticipated to adhere to all regulation without wetland 
disturbance]. 

4. It appears that the area to be altered could require a stormwater permit (Milford) as well as an AoT  permit 
(DES) and coverage under the NPDES Construction General Permit. [That is likely that a permit will be 
required but it is too early to access areas of disturbance as we have not received detailed guidelines on 
the site design other than it is going to be simple not going to be for anything extravagant]. 

Water Utilities: No comments submitted. 

Heritage Commission: No comments submitted. 

Conservation Commission: No comments submitted. 

Community Development/Planning: (Applicant responses in RED) 

1. Please provide the approximate location of the access driveway.  [See revised plans showing the existing 
driveway that will need minimal improvements for access.] 

2. Given the location of the delineated wetland resources areas in proximity to the access area of the Map 43, 
Lot 69-1, it would appear that the development of the property would require a minimum of a Special 
Exception to disturb within the wetland buffer area to construct a driveway. [The driveway is existing and 
any further alteration will be addressed at the site plan level]. 

3. The propose new lot appears to contain substantial stone walls that bisect the property.  [True of this lot 
and typical of old farm land throughout the state]. 

4. Please provide concept plan demonstrating how the drainage easements, labeled E1 and E2 (which will be 
altered by the subdivision and change ownership) will work with the proposed use(s).  

5. Please update Note 4 on Sheet 1 to include the both the Commercial and Limited Commercial Zoning 
requirements.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The applicants should be prepared to address all of the comments raised by the Planning Board, Staff, and public 
pertaining to the subdivision plan and revise the plans/information accordingly. Staff would recommend that if the 
applicants are able to resolve/provide the necessary information to the satisfaction of the Board, a conditional approval 
could be considered. 

If the Planning Board decides to grant conditional approval, Staff would recommend, at a minimum, the following 
conditions: 

1. The Applicants shall submit any/all revised plans, reports, and associated information to the Community 
Development Office for review and approval by the Town and its agents. 

2. Any/all revised easement documents shall be submitted for review and approval by the Town. 

3. The Applicant shall complete the items stated on Sheet 1, Frontage and Access Notes, Note 5 (A-F) of the Plan Set 
in relation to the construction and acceptance of the proposed roadway and drainage/stormwater management 
design.  

4. A Curb cut approval from the Public Works Department will be required for Map 43, Lot 69-1. 
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Aerial Photograph of Map 43, Lot 69 

 
 

 










	2018.08.23 Salt Creek SD Staff Memo
	20180824_Rev_SubPlan

